Shelton Vance
L ________________________________ - -~ -~

From: McKenzie, Barry <bmckenzie@madison-schools.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Older vehicles

Velma Jackson High School and Ridgeland High School

Barry McKenzie, CPA CGMA
Finance Director
Madison County Schools

476 Highland Colony Parkway
Ridgeland, MS 39157

601-499-0726

il

MADISON COUNTY
SCHOOLS

MARK OF EXCELLENCE

From: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:03 AM

To: McKenzie, Barry <bmckenzie@madison-schools.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Older vehicles

Before | respond, tell me which campuses. Please. @)

From: McKenzie, Barry <bmckenzie@madison-schools.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>
Subject: Older vehicles

Shelton,

Does the county have any older vehicles they are looking at disposing or would consider transferring to MCS? We have
two campuses that we usually keep an older vehicle on to just help around on the campus. The ones that we currently
have are apparently beyond repair.

Thanks,

Barry McKenzie, CPA CGMA
Finance Director
Madison County Schools



476 Highland Colony Parkway
Ridgeland, MS 39157
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